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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: steven.smith@calpine.com

Cc: heidi.whidden@calpine.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Ana Oguendo; Holtom
Jonathan; Read. David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction

Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:29 PM

Attachments: 1050334-012-AV_Admin Correction - signed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Smith:

Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: OSPREY ENERGY CENTER, LLC
Facility Name: OSPREY ENERGY CENTER

Project Number: 1050334-012-AV

Permit Status: ADMIN

Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION

Facility County: POLK

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Vo Gt

TN
FroRDA” |

(Do of Bir Flesonce Mandgemonl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 CLIFFORD D. WILSON Il

INTERIM SECRETARY

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

In the Matter of a Request for Administrative Correction:

Mr. Steven D. Smith, Plant Manager Project No. 1050334-012-AV

Osprey Energy Center, LLC Administrative Correction to Permit No. 1050334-008-AV
1651 West Derby Avenue Osprey Energy Center

Auburndale, Florida 33823 Polk County

Enclosed is an Administrative Correction to Title VV Air Operation Permit No. 1050334-008-AV, for the operation
of the Osprey Energy Center located in Polk County at 1651 West Derby Avenue in Auburndale, Florida. This
correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and Chapter 403, Florida
Statutes (F.S.). This change is made at the applicant’s request dated November 20, 2014, to reflect a corporate
reorganization resulting in the transfer of ownership for the Osprey Energy Center from “Calpine Construction
Finance Company, L.P.” to “Osprey Energy Center, LLC”. Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc. will
continue to operate the Osprey Energy Center. This corrective action does not alter the effective dates of the
existing permit.

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) will consider the above-noted action final unless a
timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Mediation
under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) by the Agency Clerk in the Department’s Office of
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. Petitions filed by the permit applicant or any of the parties
listed below must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this notice. Petitions filed by any other person
must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this proposed action. A petitioner must mail a copy of the
petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a
petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an
administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding
and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be
only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205,
F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone
number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course
of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed
decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.

If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the
specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A
statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s
proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A
statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take
with respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the
same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the permitting authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.
Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set
forth above.

Any party to this order (permit) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of
a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the
Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee,
Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with
the appropriate District Court of Appeal.

The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the
permitting authority.
Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.
Digitally signed by
Jonathan Holtom

Date: 2014.12.05
12:26:45 -05'00'

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management
JFK/jh

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively
Corrected Permit or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by
electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below:

Mr. Steven D. Smith, General Manager, Osprey Energy Center: steven.smith@calpine.com

Ms. Heidi Whidden, ES Director, Calpine Corp.: heidi.whidden@calpine.com

Ms. Kelly Boatwright, DEP-SWD: kelly.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP-Siting: justin.green@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Ana Ogquendo, EPA-Region 4: oguendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP-OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us (for posting with U.S. EPA, Region 4)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

0 S 2014.12.05
Qanl_

Clywn,

" 12:52:10 -05'00"
Osprey Energy Center, LLC Administrative Correction to Title V Air Operation Permit
Osprey Energy Center Project No. 1050334-012-AV

Page 2 of 3
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

Pursuant to the applicant’s request, the facility owner’s name referenced in permit No. 1050334-008-AV has been
changed as indicated below.

From: Calpine Construction Finance Company, L.P. (“CCFC”).
To: Osprey Energy Center, LLC.

All occurrences of the old name throughout the permit documents should be read as the new name until such time
that the permit is fully opened for either a revision or renewal.

Osprey Energy Center, LLC Administrative Correction to Title V Air Operation Permit
Osprey Energy Center Project No. 1050334-012-AV
Page 3 of 3
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Boatwright. Kelley M.

Subject: Delivered: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:33 PM

Attachments: 1050334-012-AV Osprey Eneray Center LLC. Osprey Eneray Center Administrative Correction .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Boatwright, Kelley M. (Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			steven.smith@calpine.com


			Cc


			heidi.whidden@calpine.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Ana Oquendo; Holtom, Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			steven.smith@calpine.com; heidi.whidden@calpine.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Smith:  





Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050334.012.AV.A_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





 





 





 








1050334-012-AV Admin Correction - signed.pdf


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

To: Green, Justin B.
Subject: Delivered: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:33 PM

1050334-012-AV Osprey Eneray Center LLC. Osprey Eneray Center Administrative Correction .msa

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Green, Justin B. (Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us



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









								2014-12-05T12:26:45-0500



				Jonathan Holtom











								2014-12-05T12:52:10-0500



				Lynn Scearce
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Read. David

Subject: Delivered: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:32 PM

Attachments: 1050334-012-AV Osprey Eneray Center LLC. Osprey Eneray Center Administrative Correction .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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





mailto:Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us







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

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:30 PM

1050334-012-AV Osprey Eneray Center LLC. Osprey Eneray Center Administrative Correction .msa

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: Delivered: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:34 PM

Attachments: 1050334-012-AV Osprey Eneray Center LLC. Osprey Eneray Center Administrative Correction .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Holtom, Jonathan (Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us



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
Subject: Read: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:45:44 PM

Your message
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2014 1:44:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, December 5, 2014 1:44:51 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L
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From: Read. David

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:50:17 PM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2014 1:44:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, December 5, 2014 1:49:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Ana Oguendo

Subject: Relayed: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:34 PM

Attachments: 1050334-012-AV Osprey Eneray Center LLC. Osprey Eneray Center Administrative Correction .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Ana Oguendo (Ogquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov>
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

To: Ceron, Heather

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

Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>
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

To: steven.smith@calpine.com; heidi.whidden@calpine.com

Subject: Relayed: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44:37 PM

Attachments: 1050334-012-AV Osprey Eneray Center LLC. Osprey Eneray Center Administrative Correction .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
steven.smith@calpine.com (steven.smith@calpine.com) <mailto:steven.smith@calpine.com>
heidi.whidden@calpine.com (heidi.whidden@calpine.com) <mailto:heidi.whidden@calpine.com>

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








From: Steven Smith - Osprey

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Heidi Whidden; Boatwright. Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Ana Oguendo; Holtom, Jonathan; Read,
David

Subject: RE: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction

Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 3:13:14 PM

Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Lynn,

| am able to read the documents.

Thank you,

Steve

STEVEN D. smiTH

PLANT MANAGER OSPREY AND AUBURNDALE PEAKER ENERGY CENTERS
1651 WEest Dersy Ave

AuUBURNDALE, FL 33823

CALPINE CORPORATION

Direct: (863) 551-4663

Mobile: (863) 287-1256

Email: steven.smith@calpine.com

E CALPINHI;J

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44 PM

To: Steven Smith - Osprey

Cc: Heidi Whidden; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Ana Oquendo; Holtom,
Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative
Correction

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

WRITAN
S
5 FLOR

eSS S
Do of Air Febionte Mardgerionl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient
or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this e-
mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050334.012.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050334.012.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Steven Smith - Osprey

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Date: Friday, December 05, 2014 3:05:38 PM

Attachments: ATT00001

ATT00002.txt

Your message
To: Steven Smith - Osprey
Subject: 1050334-012-AV, Osprey Energy Center, LLC., Osprey Energy Center, Administrative Correction
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 12:44:26 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, December 05, 2014 2:05:26 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
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Final-recipient: RFC822; steven.smith@calpine.com

Disposition: automatic-action/MDN-sent-automatically; displayed

X-MSExch-Correlation-Key: EZr+MoBnrkyFWTh979ZhYA==

X-Display-Name: Steven Smith - Osprey












CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.




